EAST CENTRAL COUNCIL AREA AGENCY ON AGING

COLORADO’S CENTRAL PLAINS

Box 28 °  Stratton, Colorado 80836 °  719-348-5562 ° FAX (719-348-5887) ° http://ecaaa.tripod.com

TO: Members of the Senior Services & Transit Advisory Board & other interested persons

FROM:  Terry Baylie, Senior & Transit Services Director @j

DATE:  August 19, 2015

RE: Meeting notice and agenda

The next meeting of the Senior Services & Transit Advisory Board will be Thursday, September 10, 2015 at the
Limon Community Building (477 D Avenue) (NORTH side this month). Board members will have lunch at
IHOP at 11:30 am, with the meeting to follow around 12:45 pm.

Call to Order

Board Member Self-Introductions
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of the May 14, 2015 and July 9, 2015 Minutes
Add agenda items/Approve Agenda

Audio Information Network of Colorado
Review proposal from AIN for provision of services to 60+ visually impaired persons.

Agency Updates
Terry will advise of any miscellaneous agency updates.

Board Member Concerns/Comments

Next Meeting Date — October 8, 2015

Adjourn



